LOWELL RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
389 N. Pioneer Street
Lowell, OR 97452
Meeting of the Board of Directors

Agenda
July 10, 2024
5:00 P.M.
. Call to Order
. Roll Call

. Swear in New Members — Baker and Annis
. Elections of Officers — President, Vice President and Secretary/Treasurer

. Meeting Records Motion

a) Action: Motion

. Comments from the Floor
. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from June 12, 2024
. Correspondence

. Unfinished Business

a) Board Handbook

a. ACTION: Motion to accept

10. Treasurers Report

11.

a) Review Financial Statements

b) Review District Bills
a. ACTION: Pay bills

New Business

a) Resolution 2024 — 2, Authorizing Volunteer Worker's Comp Coverage.
a. ACTION: Adopt Resolution 2024 — 2

b) Resolution 2024 — 3, Establishing Agents of Record.
a. Action: Adopt Resolution 2024 - 3

c) Resolution 2024 — 4, Establishing Meeting Date, Time & Location



LOWELL RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

389 N. Pioneer Street
Lowell, OR 97452
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Agenda
a. ACTION: Adopt Resolution 2024 —- 4

12. Chiefs Update
13. Board Comments
14. Next Meeting August 14, 2024

15. Adjourn



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — June 12, 2024

Call to Order — At 1705 by B. Burr
Roll Call — J. Walker, B. Burr, J. Myers, J Prenevost

Closure of Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors and open Public Hearing
to take comment on the budget — At 1706 by B. Burr

Chief shared the PERS line item has been increased from the original
presented budget.

Comments from the Floor, Zoom, Email or Phone — None
Closure of the Public Hearing — At 1707 by B. Burr
Additions to the Agenda — None

Comments from the Floor — None

Approval of May Minutes — J. Myer made the motion to approve the minutes.
J. Prenevost seconded the motion. No discussion. Motion passed.

Correspondence — None
Unfinished Business — None

Treasurers Report

Chief shared the end of the budget cycle is approaching. He noted the
District’s financials are aligned with budget and reviewed the larger
categorized areas. Chief advised he would be requesting a 30k transfer from
contingency to PERS to cover the increased costs due to the new Unfunded
Liability calculation.

B. Burr moved to pay the bills. J. Myers seconded the motion. Motion
passed.

New Business
Chief requested a motion to move $30,000 from Contingency to PERS to
cover unanticipated increases within this line item.

J. Walker made a motion to transfer $30,000 of the $114,000 Contingency
balance to the PERS expense line item. J. Myers seconded the motion.
No discussion. Motion passed unanimously.

Board Candidate Interviews.
The Board interviewed 3 candidates who expressed interest in a LRFPD Board
seat.



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — June 12, 2024

After discussion, Max Baker and Liz Annis were invited to join the Board as of
July 1, 2024.

Resolution 2024-1 Adopting Budget for 2024-2025 fiscal year, make
appropriates, impose tax and categorize tax.

J. Myers moved to adopt Resolution 2024-1 as written which includes
making appropriations, imposing and categorizing tax. J. Walker
seconded the motion. No discussion. Motion passed unanimously.

Policy B-100

Chief referred the Board to Policy B-100 accounting policy specifically relating
to reducing the signature requirements to 1 Board signature rather than 2. Al
other internal controls will remain the same including requiring full Board
review at each meeting. The policy has been posted for 30 days with no
comments received.

B. Burr moved to adopt Policy B-100. J. Walker seconded the motion. No.
discussion. Motion passed unanimously.

Policy Discussion.

Chief Dragt provided the board an updated Board Handbook which mirrors the
SDAO Board Handbook. He reviewed material changes to the policies.
Chief advised if the Board wishes to adopt the handbook it will be posted for 30
days and changes could be accepted at the July meeting.

J. Walker moved to updated the policies and consider them read as of this
Board meeting. B. Burr seconded the motion. No discussion. Motion passed
unanimously.

Chief Dragt will continue with the process by posting the policy for comment.
Comments from the Floor. None.

Training Update — All recruits have passed tests and our 3 Cadets will join as
a firefighter when they turn 18.

Chief’s Update. The new boat was put into use in responding to a call for
assistance from stranded people on the lake. OFDDA conference is Nov 7-9
in Sunriver. Chief shared with the Ethics Commission scrutiny increasing
there may be a Board 101 class a new requirement. He asked for attendance
interest from the Board.

Chief shared fire restrictions will be instituted on June 15™, but will not yet be
considered fire season. Patrolling around the District there are several areas
of concern including on Pengra Rd.

Late Floor Comments. An attendee asked with the new restrictions, what
are the steps that will be taken by the District if burning occurs. Chief Dragt
shared they focus on education, but will refer to LRAPA if appropriate.



Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors — June 12, 2024

Calls for June. 30 Calls Total — Notable were 19 medical/mva calls and 1
water rescue

Board Comments —

Next Meeting, Next Meeting July 10 @ 1700 hrs.

Adjourned — 1754 hrs.

X X

Board President Board Vice President

X X

Board Secretary/Treasurer Board Director

X

Board Director




8:53 PM LOWELL RFPD

07/08/24 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2024
Jun 30, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002 - Banner Bank Checking 35,380.56
1004 - Banner PERS Checking -1,518.46
1200.0 - LGIP Account
1210 - LGIP General Fund 186,221.32
Total 1200.0 - LGIP Account 186,221.32
Total Checking/Savings 220,092.42
Total Current Assets - B 220,092.42
TOTAL ASSETS 220,092.42
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
5153 - Mastercard *5153 Chief 0.46
5156 - Brown Mastercard *6851 -111.18
5158 - Priser Mastercard *1666 211.19
5252 - Hall Mastercard *4882 494.51
Total Credit Cards 594.98
Other Current Liabilities
2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable
2122 - State OR Paid Family Leave -6.12
2123 - State OR Transit Tax 5.30
2160 - Federal Unemployment -2.04
2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable - Other -51.61
Total 2100.0 - Payroll Taxes Payable -63.47
2111 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -0.10
Total Other Current Liabilities -53.57
Total Current Liabilities 541.41
Long Term Liabilities
2411 - Debt Service - Fill Station 89,007.46
2412 - Municipal Leasing Corp - HME 270,303.34
Total Long Term Liabilities 359,310.BQ
Total Liabilities 359,852.21
Equity
3000.0 - General Fund Balance
3010 - Gen Fund - Begin Fund Balance 150,890.00
Total 3000.0 - General Fund Balance 150,890.00
3300.0 - Equipment Reserve Fund
3310 - Equip Res - Begin Fund Balance 111,651.00
Total 3300.0 - Equipment Reserve Fund 111,651.00
3500 - Retained Earnings -268,977.78
3940 - Opening Bal Equity -359,310.80
Net Income 225,987.79
Total Equity _-13i,759.79
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

220,092.42

Page 1



8:52 PM LOWELL RFPD
07/08/24 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2023 through June 2024
Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
4000.0 - Property Taxes
4010 - Current Taxes - General Fund 629,837.25 549,000.00 80,837.256 114.7%
4020 - Previous Years Taxes 6.569.3_0 -
Total 4000.0 - Property Taxes 636,406.55 549,000.00 87,406.55 115.9%
4100.0 - Interest Earnings
4110 - LGIP Interest - GF 12,738.60 2,000.00 10,738.60 636.9%
4111 - Interest - Banner Checking 11.07
Total 4100.0 - Interest Earnings 12,749.67 2,000.00 10,749.67 637.5%
4200.0 - Grants 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 100.0%
4400.0 - Other Income 1
4405 - Cash Carryover previous year 123,141.00 118,000.00 5,141.00 104.4%
4410 - Miscellaneous Income 2,348.24 4,000.00 -1,651.76 58.7%
4460 - Equip Reserve Fund
4462 - Equip Reserve CashCF Prev Yr 133,198.00 121,651.00 11,547.00 ~ 109.5%
Total 4460 - Equip Reserve Fund 133,198.00 121,651.00 11,547.00 109.5%
Total 4400.0 - Other Income 1 258,687.24 243,651.00 16,036.24 106.2%
49900 - Uncategorized Income 0.10
8999-8 - Transfer In - Equip Reserve 0.00 121,651.00 -121,651.00 0.0%
Total Income 942,843.56 951,302.00 -8,458.44 99.1%
Gross Profit 942,843.56 951,302.00 -8,458.44 99.1%
Expense
5000.0 - ADMINISTRATION
5000.1 - PERSONAL SERVICES
5000.2 - Wages
5010 - Chief Salary 83,349.96 83,500.00 -150.04 99.8%
5015 - Office Worker/Admin Assistant 13,760.80 14,000.00 -239.20 98.3%
5025 - Part-Time Fire Fighter 28,944.13 45,000.00 -16,055.87 64.3%
5027 - Firefighter / EMT 89,036.66 92,000.00 -2,963.34 96.8%
5030 - FF/EMT Training Coord. Pay 50,923.12 50,470.00 453.12 100.9%
Total 5000.2 - Wages 266,014.67 284,970.00 -18,955.33 93.3%
5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits
5055 - FICA 16,492.92 17,618.46 -1,125.54 93.6%
5060 - Medicare 3,857.22 3,635.52 221.70 106.1%
5065 - PERS 69,332.05 64,000.00 5,332.05 108.3%
5070 - Health Insurance 48,454.60 49,000.00 -545.40 98.9%
5075 - State WBF 149.63 161.08 -11.45 92.9%
5076 - State - OR Paid Family Leave 31.27
5077 - State - OR ST Transit Tax 0.00 284.94 -284.94 0.0%
5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 5050.2 - Payroll Taxes & Benefits 138,317.69 134,700.00 3,617.69 102.7%
Total 5000.1 - PERSONAL SERVICES 404,332.36 419,670.00 -15,337.64 96.3%

Page 1



8:52 PM

07/08/24
Cash Basis

LOWELL RFPD

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2023 through June 2024

5100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
5111 - Bank Service Charges
5115 - Office Supplies
5120 - Legal Services & Fees
5125 - Audit
5130 - Property & Liability Insurance
5145 - Election Expense
5155 - Dues & Subscriptions
5160 - Fidelty Bond
5170 - Board Training Expense
5175 - Board Travel
5180 - Board Administrative Expenses
5190 - Copier Lease
5191 - Communication Equipment
5192 - Copier Expense

Total 5100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
Total 5000.0 - ADMINISTRATION

6000.0 - FIREFIGHTING AND RESCUE
6100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES
6010 - Chief's Expense
6015 - Fire Prevention
6020 - Logistics/Meals
6025 - Volunteer Expense
6030 - Gas, Oil, Tires
6035 - Volunteer Insurance
6040 - Liability/Workers Comp Insuranc
6045 - Utilities

6050 - Dispatch Assessment

6055 - Training

6060 - EMT Supplies

6065 - Building & Ground

6070 - Vehicle Repair and Maintenance
6075 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6080 - Fire Fighting Equipment

6085 - Household Supplies

6096 - EMT Education
Total 6100.2 - MATERIALS & SERVICES

6300.0 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
6324 - Turnouts

Total 6300.0 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
Total 6000.0 - FIREFIGHTING AND RESCUE

69800 * Uncategorized Expenses

7000.0 - Debt Service - Equipment Fund
6048 - Station 2 Loan Payment - Princi
6049 - Station 2 Loan Pymnt - Interest
7041 - Engine Lease Principal
7042 - Engine Lease Interest

Total 7000.0 - Debt Service - Equipment Fund

8000.0 - Contingency
8010 - General Operating Contingency

Total 8000.0 - Contingency

Jul*23 - Jun 24

388.09
5,968.53
549.06
7,500.00
26,915.07
588.77
11,096.89
498.00
0.00
758.39
756.55
1,382.07
222.50
826.30

§7,450.22
461,782.58

973.56
2,833.32
401.55
16,501.15
12,632.17
2,701.93
6,360.89
18,399.54

17,573.93
2,484.48
4,237.04

54,198.20
9,430.69

11,147.50

12,132.15

417.46

8,118.49
180,544.05

9,278.21

9,278.21

189,822.26
0.10

14,943.79

626.16
39,619.88
10,061.00

65,250.83

0.00
0.00

Budget $ Over Budget
100.00 288.09
1,700.00 4,268.53
3,000.00 -2,450.94
7,500.00 0.00
26,000.00 915.07
450.00 138.77
9,000.00 2,096.89
550.00 -52.00
2,000.00 -2,000.00
4,000.00 -3,241.61
450.00 306.55
1,300.00 82.07
1,000.00 -777.50
600.00 226.30
67,650.00 - -199.78
477,320.00 -15,537.42
1,000.00 -26.44
2,000.00 833.32
600.00 -198.45
15,000.00 1,501.15
18,000.00 -5,367.83
2,600.00 101.93
13,000.00 -6,639.11
20,000.00 -1,600.46
20,000.00 -2,426.07
3,500.00 -1,0156.52
5,000.00 -762.96
53,500.00 698.20
10,000.00 -569.31
8,000.00 3,147.50
10,000.00 2,132.15
500.00 -82.54
10,000.00 - -1,881.51
192,700.00 -12,155.95
10,000.00 -721.79
10,000.00 -721.79
202,700.00 -12,877.74
14,944.00 -0.21
627.00 -0.84
40,757.00 -1,137.12
8,925.00 1,136.00
65,253.00 -2.17
84,378.00 -84,378.00
84,378.00 -84,378.00

% of Budget

388.1%
351.1%
18.3%
100.0%
103.5%
130.8%
123.3%
90.5%
0.0%
19.0%
168.1%
106.3%
22.3%
137.7%

99.7%

96.7%

97.4%
141.7%
66.9%
110.0%
70.2%
103.9%
48.9%
92.0%

87.9%
71.0%
84.7%
101.3%
94.3%
139.3%
121.3%
83.5%

81.2%

93.7%

92.8%
92.8%

93.6%

100.0%
99.9%
97.2%

112.7%

100.0%

0.0%

0.0%

Page 2



$ Over Budget

-121,651.00

-121,651.00
-234,446.23

% of Budget -

0.0%
75.4%

225,987.79

8:52 PM LOWELL RFPD
07/08/24 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July 2023 through June 2024
Jul '23 - Jun 24 Budget
8100.0 - Transfers )
8115 - To Gen Fund from Equip Reserve 0.00 - 121,651_.00
Total 8100.0 - Transfers ﬂ) 121,651.00
Total Expense 716,855.77 951,302.00

Net Income 225,987.79 0.00

100.0%

Page 3



| abed

66'64- sjqefed sjunodaay - 0002 “* j\ueg Jsuueg - 200 1/890262 AUl “aosdw dwoH sAusr 25921 ¥202/92/90 ¥98yD-ud (I'g
00°09¢- a|qeded sjunoddy - 000 " jueg Jeuuegq - ZoOL ¥Z02/0E/900- ¥202/1.0/L.0 UOHORII [EDIPSN  *"SY [BIIPSIN SpEeose) 15921 ¥202/92/90 3o8YD-wd |Ig
zL'90}- asea oo - 0615 "Aed SjUNO2VY - 000Z Ter86LLES ‘AUl - uewdinb3 sueg SN ¥202/92/90
00°09¢- suonduasqng g senq - G616 ~Red $unoooy - 0002 ¥202/0€/900- ¥202/L0/L0 uohoailq [ESIPSN  *"SY [EOIPSI SpEDSE] ¥202/92/90
29912~ 1689, pledselsey umoig - 961G X TTuegJsuueg - 200 wauwihed aulluo uegq Jauueg 143 ¥202/92/90
9P veL ) JOIYD £G1G, PIeDISISB - €616 X U yjuegusuueq - Zo0L ¥20g '0€-1 aunp yueg Jsuueg 143 ¥202/92/90
£6°80%- -lNdS- X “UuegJsuueg - Zook 2-00064Z) ey jodeq uofsiQ 143 ¥202/92/90
£5'6€5- “ul dwoD siopANIgerT - 0¥09 X *jueg Jauueg - Z0OL 9EZEYOL001 AU uoeiodio) dIvS 143 ¥202/52/90
Se0b- asuadx3 JS3IUN|OA - 5209 **Red $1UNO9Y - 0002 LELL AU Auoyiny ai4 sue 1Ll ¥202/52/90
88°0Z1- N -SY09 X Ujuedssuueq - Zo0L L¥6090€ "ON 100Y sediueg 143 ¥202/52/90
00'098- “JUlepy pue eday SIoIYeA - 0£09 Aed Sjunodsy - 0002 @oueUBUIBH HoNIL ooseued wip ¥202/£2/90 g
000t SOMIAN - GY09 X G PIBOIRISE - £GLG Buys ¥202/22/00  °birey) psed upaid
000 -LdS- X ojuegJteuueg - Zook ysodaq pauQ Quweyipm Sesud  2e21ad ¥202/1.2/90 yoayshed
000 -LdS- X uegJsuueg - Zo0L ysodeq wauQ apion‘lled  192LaaQ ¥202/1.2/90 yoayahed
000 -ldS- X "uegJsuueg - Z00L usodeq o210 TIRlUBYIEN ‘umolg  0921LAd ¥202/1.2/90 yosyaked
8£'900't- erjysodeqi0ang - LLlg X “juedsuueg . 200l #202/81/90 uo aoiaes jloihed Aq pajeard lioiked syoogoInD #202/02/90 %08y Algen
12°680°}- sall] ‘IO ‘sen - 009 “Aed Sjunodsay - 0002 982061 "Au| oul ‘I @8uAL ¥202/61/90 g
00°062- uogesnp3 1NT - 9609 “Aed slunooy - 0002 $20z wia] Jawwng - jueid Buues | weds qaed ¥20Z/21/90 g
26°6¢- esuadx3 JeajUNioA - G209 X T uegJsuueg - 2004 (sBuudg ewusig 10 QNI OSiE 838) J9jBp BUNP  ESLIBLY JO SiBjleM SA 143 #202/81/90 pecile]
00°000°05- Bupjosy sueg seuueg - 2001 “[eseuD) dI97 - 0lgh Jaysuel) spung ¥202/81/90 Jaysuesy
89'LL2- n-sw08 X yueg Jeuueq - Zo04 10002921 llemo Jo Ay 143 #20Z/81/90 $8YD
92°0¢l- N-S¥09 X " uegJusuueg - 200l 1¥6090€ "ON 102y 18NIsed sejbnog 143 ¥202/81/90 Pt}
0L'020°L -1nds- ~|esuRn) dio - 0k2L ysodaq ¥202/51/90 usodag
g€l “JUIEp pue Jreday S[d1YsA - 0209 Aed Sunooy - 0002 691485 "Av| sied oy YdvN ¥202/51/90 g
16°GL- Juep R Jedey uswdinby . 6209 X usisep umoig - 9GLG 10 X19 Hepem ¥20ziviio0  ebieyd pied upaid
20'Z¢- punoig ¥ Bulping - 5909 X “18)Sep Jesid - 861G syoojped  “*Aosdw) awoH sAusp ¥202/71/90  ©BseyD pied upaid
Thlee- s9|ddng LW3 - 0909 X "I9)Se Jasld - 8GLG sa)ddng LN3 [eSIpaW 9311 punog ¥20z/21/90  @bieyd pied upard
00°66- Buwies) - 6509 X IS)SeW Jasld - 8GLS visdl ¥20z/zL/e0  ebreyd psed upaid
L'E6E'S- SHAd-690§ X  ""SyddJeuueg - #00L ¥20Z ‘16-1 ABW sy3d 143 ¥202/21/90 %98yD
02°002- suonduosgng 1§ senq - GGLS "Aed SjuUno2ay - 000 ¥zoz A 18N Isid ¥20Z/1 1190 ng
¥9'vS TUEN PUB Jieday SIBIYSA - 0409 X 19)Se UMOIG - 9GLS yed Buoim- unjal | - Juioln SHed OINY Yd¥N ¥202/1 1/90 upa1D pIeD UpRID
eL VLY ajqeAed SlUno2dy - 000z X ' ueg Jauueg - 200l ¥202/91/G0-0¥202/9L/H0 auoe|g sue 143 ¥202/11/90 Yoeud-wd (g
£0°SG1- s|qefed sunoady - 000Z X " yuegsuueq - Z0OL ¥202/91/50-0¥202/9L/+0 2Uj03|3 Bue 143 ¥202/11/90 398yD- Jwd Iiid
0L'Zy- -11ds- “Aed S1Unodoy - 0002 LGLZL 'ONJSPIO 2991 'ONISND  "OD UOSISN '3 JSleMm #202/1 1190 |
96'%2- sjespy/sopsiBo - 0209 X G PIEOIDISE - £GLG sainr ebuesp/sinuog 1oxep umo] abpug ¥20z/0L/00  8bieyD pied upaid
0g°0l- salddng pjoyasnoH - G809 X “usisep umoig - 951G sy0[diZ / deip sploukey 1o¥1ep umo] abpug ¥202/60/90  @bieyd psed upaid
66'65- punous g Bulpiing - G909 Aed sunodoy - 0002 1/99026Z AUl “Aosdwij dwoH sAuep ¥202/80/90 L]
69°129'81- s|qeAed sunoddy - 000z X T juedJeuueg - Z00L 1-€0700-2Z AU [e2110913 g1 6921 ¥202/20/90 3984~ Jud lilg
68°129'8L- punoisy g 6uipiing - G909 “Aed SlUnooay - 0002 1-€0r00-2C AUl ¥202/L0/90
00°G0E P~ ajqeAed sjunoddy - 0002 X " jueg Jauueg - Z00L wnjwald eauensu| YeeH g0z sune 8r9Z1 ¥202/.0/90 %98YD-Jwd g
TATANE alqeded sjunoooy - 000z X " juegd Jeuueg - 2001 JoulsIq [00Y9g ||BMo] 1p9zL #202/L0/90 398y0- ud g
S7'698°L- sgefed sunoady - 000Z X " Muegusuuegq - Z0OL wuoteld Bujuses aid pue SWI [odixa] 9vozZlL ¥202/20/90 398y~ wd INg
06'695'c" s|geded swnoody - 000z X T Mueg Jsuueg - Z0OL #200€8 "Au| SNy Sv9zZL ¥202/.0/90 %98y~ Jud
00'608"y- @oueInsU| YieaH - 0205 ~Aed SIUNO2VY - 0002 wnjwald saueinsul YiesH g0z sunf  “insu| 1oms|q (eosds #202/L0/90
06'695'¢- Jurepy g Jiedoy uawdinb3 - 6200 "Aed sjunoday - 0002 ¥200£8 "AYj SHNY ¥20Z/20/90 g
000 -1dS- X juegusuueg - 2001 usodeq 10810 awelim ‘Jesud 662100 ¥202/.0/90 yo8yshed
000 -1dS- X juegJieuueg - 200k ysodaq yanq 3phoT‘led  8621Lad ¥202/,0/90 y28yohed
000 -l1ds- X Tjueg Jeuueg - 2004 ysodeaq 1021Q 7ielueyeN ‘umoig 67104 #20Z/20/90 yoayohed
28'v25- sallL ‘IO ‘SeD - 0£09 "Aed SJUn022Y - 000Z ¥20Z Aep 19N JoM)SI (00Y9S |]amo] #202/90/90 Ing
6L°0EL'p- erjysodaQqoanq - LUk X Uuegueuueq - 200k ¥20Z/70/90 uo 2o1ueg [[oAed Aq pejeas]) T [j0JAed Sy00@)OIND #202/90/90 3o8yQ Anjiqer
1€°0 sall] ‘IO ‘Se9 - 0809 X “risISep 19sid - 861G 1pa1D 18 - |and 110 I1’YS ¥202/50/90 WPRID pIED UPBID
89'0Z1- somIIN -G08 X " yueg Jssuueq - 2001 1¥6090€ ON 100V dediueg 143 ¥202/50/90 ¥8YD
PELE- soddng 80O - GLLS X TG, PIEdISISEN - €615 Jepusje) payepdn v} $202/50/90  @bieyD pied upasd
St'ez- sejddng (N3 - 0909 X “rusIsel J9sd - 851G sa|ddng LN3 [eaipapy 881 punog $202/50/00 968y pred upaid
00°000'0¢- Bupiosy) yueg Jauueg - 2001 “|eeuds diDT - 0121 Jojsued ) spung #202/50/90 Jgjsuesl
vz ‘g Inf- g unp
junowy nds Fl0e) LUNO2DY LIITETI] awen wnN ajeq adK)
¥20z ‘g AInp yBnouyy g sunp
ojeq >n }S1] uonoesuel vei80/L0
Wd 906

addd 7113amo



z 9bed

G2 9 0001, PIEDID)SEW J9SLd - 8GLG
00'000°08- Buiyoayn yueg Jeuueg - Zool
26'9¢ge- saliddng 13 - 0909
GC0pL- suonduasans g senq - §5LS
00°0€9'v€ Siuel - 0°00zy
96'29- Iqer] ysods@ 1094 - LILE
000 -L1ds-
000 -1ds-
£€°186'Y- e ysoda@ 1024Q - LLLE
000 -lnds-
000 -11ds-
000 -1Nds-
027196~ saiL ‘IO ‘seD - 0£09
8V 2LY'L- -1Nnds-
6L6v- -LIds-
0026~ Buipiouyum a1e1s - 0212
00°S0E' aoueinsu| yesH - 0206
86°¢¢- punois) % Buipjing - G909
05'9G6- “JUIBN pUE Jieday 9|0IYaA - 0209
61°G- sa|ddng 33O - G116
00°000Ge- anosay g all4 - wawdinb3 - gL€9
1Z°680°)- ajqehed slunoddy - 0002
06°L0L- s|qeied SJuNody - 0002
Leze- s|qefed siunoooy - 000Z
¥5°66- a|qeAed SJUnoaoy - 0002
02°002- s|qehed SJunosdy - 0002
00'064- s|qehed sjunoddy - 0002
00°0Ge- a|qeAed SJuUnodoy - 0002
00°6¢e- sabiey) samsg yueg - LLLG
¥5e0L = n - 709
Ze'6LL°L “u| dWwoy) sIaIoAM/ANIGEIT - OV09
05'69¢ SaniAN - 5709
0829 SORINN - S709
600 Bupyosyg Jouueg - 1saseu - LL LY
S0 BupioayD Jouueg - 1saI8I} - L LY
8€'9/8 -1Ids-
L8'6EE'S- SH3d - G908
91'6£2'e- -1ds-
00268~ Buiployyim 18IS - 0212
¥SLIE'D- e ysodsq@ioaing - LLLZ
00'0 -1Nds-
000 -11ds-
$6°05- ‘'ses - 0£09
§6'0S- ‘SED) - 0£09
L¥'9L-

G0'6¢- samnN - G709
oL'vIG- 0991, PieDId)SEW Jaslid - 8GLS
00°064- uopednp3 13 - 9609
7966 Wiep g Jleday wawdinb3 - 6209
SZ°or- asuadxg Jasjun|oA - GZ09
0129~ a|qeAed SUNO22Y - 0002
¢L'90L- sjqeAed SJUNoY - 0002
89e'8¢E1- ajqeAed SIUNo%dY - 0002
Leele ajqeAed Sjuno2dy - 000Z
SE'0L- s|geded SIUNoooY - 0002
00°098- a|qeAed sjunooy - 0002

unowy ydg

KX KX XXX

XXX XX

XXX

)

=+ yueg Jouueg

I2URD) I
"I9)SEeN JasUd

*)ueg Jouueg
= juegq Jauueg
* yueg Jouueg
= jueg Jauueg
= yuegq Jauueg
= yueg Jouueg
= yueg Jouueg
* yueg Jeuueg

- 200L
-0LgL
- 8G1G
Aed SjUNodY -

0002

- 2001
- 2001
- 2001
- 2001
- 2001
- 2001
- 200k

Aed SNOJDY -

=+ jueq Jouueg
* jueq Jauueg
*yjueg Jouueg

g, pJessaIsep
G, pieossisep
" jueg Jauueg
“* yueg Jauueg
“*jueg Jauueg
“*ueg Jeuueg
*ueg Jauueg
“*jueg Jauueg
**jueg Jauueg
" jueg Jauueg
*juegq Jauueg
**ueg Jouueg
~* jueq Jauueg
“jueg Jeuueg
**)ueg Jauueg
'SH3d Jauueg
“*ueg Jeuueg
lessusd d191
“'SY3d Jeuueg
“*yueg Jeuueg
* jueg souueg
“*)ueg Jsuueg
* jueg Jauueg
“*ueg Jouueg
*Aed SIUNO2Y
"Aed SUNOOY
*I91SEW umoug
“*jueg Jouueg
" jueg Jauueg

200l
0002

- 2001
- 200l
- 200L
Aed SJUNoJIY -
~Aed Sunoooy -
- €G1G
- €S1S

0002
000¢

200l

- 200L
- 2001

2001
200l

- ¢00L
- €001
- ¢00L
- 2001
- 2001
- 2001
- 2001
- 2001

001

- ¢00l

alelL
Y00}
2001
<001
¢001

- 2001
- 2001
- 0002
- 0002
- 961G
- 2001
- 200}

‘Aed SJUNo29Yy -

~Aed SUNO2DY -
- 8618
- 2001
- 2001
- 2001
- 2001
-200L
- 2001

- Jelsep Josid
- )ueq Jouueg
- jueg ;PuUUEy
- jueg souueg
- jueg Jeuueg
= jueg Jouueg
= jueg Jauueg

Junossy

0002
0002

288t sebley) esip

Jajsuel) spung

sayddng 13

£28G2G "Au|

usodeq

$202/20/20 U d0IMSS j[0JAed A pajess)
nsodaq 10810

usoda 192.10 ‘AlOA

$202/20/L0 uo 30113 [[01Aed Aq pajess)
jusodaq pwaiag

ynsodaq wang

jIsodaq 10211Q

20z dunr [ang

£606¥80-€6

2-0008.21

£-000G.¢t

wnjwald soueInsu) yiesH vzog Aint
#¥9¢L ‘'ON J8pIQ 299) "ON IsND
S)o0RISEN

abejsod

Aunog aueT woJj aseyaind jeog
982051 "AU|

264712 "AU|

vzoz Ainp

$Z0Z Wwia] Jawuwng - juelis Buluer]

202 Wi Jawwng - juels) Buiues |

ableyn eoag

0 POPIOA 143 MHD J0d - gLANY 3D JO 8sIaAay
"0 PSPIOA 143 MHOD 404 - LLIATY MO 40 9SIdAsy
"0 PapIoA 143 MHD 404 — 9LAMY 3rD Jo 8sIsAsy
0 POPIOA | 43 MHD 0 - GLIFY 3D JO SSIdASY
Jsae|

Jsalay|

nsodag

¥20¢ ‘0¢-} aunp

£506180-€6

2-0006421

¥202/92/90 U0 S01M3g [l0xhed A patess)

ysodaq Joauq

ysodaq 19817

690€ZEL "AUl

9ELETEL AU

B0IARG [e21193]] HZ0¢Z sunp

Z288h. sabiey) esip
$20g w8 JIBwwng - juess Suel

JGLLL "ON J9PIQ 2991 "ON SN
CTYBBLIES ‘AUl

LOYEST AUl

691456 "AU|

LELL "AU|

duUBUSIUEIN YoNni|

owaly

jueg lauueg

[eodipapy 8214 punog
L 16 9AloY

" jjoiked syoogxaIND
3 pAolT ‘lleH

3 phor ‘lleH

 jjoshed syoogioIny
Q we|im Jesud

3 pho ‘lleH

7 |SIueyleN ‘umoig
ousiq 100Ydg J|amoT
Ainsesas] sajels pajun
*'py jo 1deq uobaip
~*aAsy Jo 1dag uobaip
“INSU| Jouls|(] |e1ads
‘00 UOS|SN ‘3 JaleA
uozewy

Sdsn

Auno) sue

ou| 10 9841

Tony g 8L S uod
wony 83O aLioed
910 Ajojes 1SSMULON
19N 1su4

I9|sIypm ulig

eds gajed

21)99|3 AuE]
uofeiodiod 4ivs

llemo jo Ao
JoNIsed se|bnog

SH3d

Ainseal] sa)e)S psliun
~*andy Jo ideq uobaip
- (joshed syoogxoInd
yiog ‘enbeudg

d uo1 6eig

ony g all S ulod
T oy g adl) Suod
1osep umo] abpug
and3

jueg Jauueg

sy ulig

810 Alejes 1semyloN
188dd

‘0D UOS|aN T JoyBM
- wawdinb3 yueg sn
“"LoINY 89O du0ed
Sued oIy YdvN
Aoyiny au4 aueq
ogseLneD) wip

awep

692100
892100

292144
99.1aa
§9/100

0g921
G921
9921
£99¢1
29021
19921
09921
65921

d8Lary
dilary
dolary
ysLary

143
143
143

94100
€9.1aa

143
143

85921
L6921
95921
GGoCL
$59C1
£5921

wnN

¥202/80/L0
¥202/80/L0
¥202/90/20
$202/50/L0
¥202/50/L0
¥#202/50/20
¥202/50/L0
¥202/50/L0
¥202/50/L0
¥202/50/L0
¥202/S0/L0
¥202/S0/L0
$202/e0/L0
¥202/20/20
¥20e/20/L0
¥202/20/L0
¥202/10/20
¥202/10/L0
¥20e/L0/L0
¥202/10/20
¥202/10/20
¥202/0€/90
¥202/0€/90
¥202/0€/90
¥202/0€/90
$202/0€/90
¥202/0€/90
¥202/0£/90
$202/0€/90
$202/0€/90
¥202/0€/90
$202/0€/90
¥202/0€/90
$202/0¢/80
+202/0€/30
¥20z/0€/90
¥202/0€/80
¥20¢/8¢/80
¥202/8¢2/90
¥202/82/30
$202/82/30
¥202/82/90
+¥202/.2/30
¥202/Le/90
¥20Z/L2/90
¥202/.2/90
¥202/L2/90
#202/92/90
¥202/9¢/30
¥202/92/90
¥202/92/90
¥202/92/90
¥202/9¢/90
¥202/92/90
¥20¢/9¢/90
¥202/92/90

ajeq

334D

19)suel]

abiey piep upard
g

nsodeq

yo8y) Ajjigery
yosyoAed
yoayohed

¥o8yD Aljiger
yoayohed
yaayohed
yaaysied

g

¥23yd Ajiqen
¥98yd Alilgert
¥22yD Anitqen

g
9
abieyp pied npa1)
afiey) pied Wpalid
3284d

129YD- 1ud Iitg
A09YD- jwd
/Y- Id
32ayd- iud
3o9YQ- jud
303D~ kud
328yD- jud |
3934d

|euInop |BIBUsS)
|ewanor |e1ausg)
JBUINOf |BIBUaS)
|euwinop |e1suss)
Isodeq

Jisodsq

ysodeQ

3994D

$93yD Ay
%8y Age
¥o8yD Aujiger
yosyohed
NoaydAed

abieyd pred upaid
984D
pLclt]

g
abieyd pred upaid
¥o8YD- ud
322U~ wd
30U~ Hd
¥ay9- wd
Ho8YQ- Wd
32940~ Juid

adAL

20z ‘g AInf yBnoayy g sunp
ajeq Aq 3si7 uonoesues|
ad4d 113Mo1

¥2/80/20
Wd 90:6



¢ abed

¥z ‘gInp -5 unp
86'ze- a(qeked sjunoocdy - 0002 “Tyueg Jauueg - Zool ¥FOZL 'ON J8pI0 2991 "ONISND '00) UOS|SN "J JSlem 04921 $Z0Z/80/20 j0ayD- 1id [ig
00'S0E"- ajqeked sjunoddy - 0002 “Tyueg Jsuueq - 2001 wniwaid soueinsul YyesH g0z Ane - ~ansuj Jomsiq |eoedg 69921 #202/80/.0 o9YD- ud Iiig
0.°196- ajqefed sjunoooy - 0002 T jueq Jauueg - g00L ¥20¢ sunr [eng 121181d 100425 [[emoT 89921 ¥202/80/L0 3oayd-ud g
66'65- ?|qeded Slunoddy - 0002 T ojueg Jauueq - z00l 1/89025¢ AUl "AoIdui| BwoH sAuap 19921 ¥202/80/L0 3o8yD- jwd liig
STovL- s|qeded Slunoddy - 000 “Tiueg Jsuueq - 001 €48G2G "AU| L16 A0y 99921 202/80/L0 %29YD- tud iig
66'65- punoig) g Bulping - G909 “Aed SJUNOIDY - 0002 L/890ZGZ AUl “Aosdw] awoH sAusr $Z02/80/20 g
000 s|qehed soxe], |[0)Aed - 0°001Z T yuegq Jauueq - Z00l £606¥80-€6 ‘AIOA "I9S nuaAsy [eussiu| ye ¥202/80/20 yoeyd Ajiqe
Lr'9l- 1689, PJedJsIsely umolg - 951G “Thueg Jsuueq - 2001 JuswAed auluQ jueg Jsuueg 143 20¢/80/20 398yd

junowy o - yds a o jJunoosoy mEas_ sweN wnN o)eq adA)
¥20z ‘8 Ainr ybnoayy g sunp
ajeq Aq js1] uojjoesuel] ¥2180/20
Wd 90:6

ad4d T13aMo1



MEMO

Date: July 10, 2024

To: Board of Directors

From: Lon P. Dragt, Fire Chief

Subject: Resolution 2024-2, Workers Comp Coverage

Pursuant to ORS 656.031, the district is bound to provide Worker's Compensation for its
members in case of on-the-job injury. Resolution 2024-2 authorizes coverage and sets
the monthly wage for volunteer members.

Suggested Motion:

| move to adopt resolution 2024-2, authorizing worker’s comp coverage for district
volunteer members.



LOWELL RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2024-2

RESOLUTION TO EXTEND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE TO VOLUNTEERS

WHEREAS, the Lowell Rural Fire Protection District Board of Directors elects the
following:

Pursuant to ORS 656.031, workers’ compensation coverage will be provided to
the classes of volunteer workers as indicated below:

BOARD MEMBERS

Public Officials on unpaid boards will be covered only for administrative and
clerical functions while performing their authorized duties as elected officials.

PUBLIC SAFETY VOLUNTEERS

Public Safety Volunteers are covered at the assumed monthly wage of
$800.00.

OTHER VOLUNTEERS

Non-public safety volunteers and board members volunteering for duties
other that administration and clerical functions will utilize the appropriate
reporting method as required by the insurance carrier to account for hours and
have their assumed payroll reported in the correct Class Code for all their types
of work using Oregon Minimum Wage.

A roster of active board members and volunteers will be kept monthly for reporting
purposes and submitted to the insurance carrier quarterly or more frequently as
required.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Lowell Rural
Fire Protection District to provide workers’ compensation coverage as indicated
above.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Lowell Rural Fire Protection District

DATED this day of ,2024

X

President

ATTEST

X

Secretary/ Treasurer




MEMO

Date: July 10, 2024

To: Board of Directors

From: Lon P. Dragt, Fire Chief

Subject: Resolution 2024-3, Establishing district’'s “Agent of Record”

As required by law, the district at its first meeting in July of each year, must establish its
Agent of Record for Financial Institutions, Insurances and Legal Counsel. It is my
understanding that the board wishes to continue as listed in the resolution.

Suggested Motion:

I move to adopt resolution 2024-3, establishing the Agents of Record for the district’s
financial institutions, insurance agents, and legal counsel.



LOWELL RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2024-3

ESTABLISH AGENTS OF RECORD FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/25

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
wish to, and are required to establish specific Agents of Record to assist with district
business; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
wish to declare these Agents of Records;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Lowell Rural Fire
Protection District hereby establishes the following as Agents of Record for the

District for the specified district business concern:

Financial Institutions:

General Banking - Banner Bank

35867 Hwy. 58

P.O. Box 639

Pleasant Hill, Or. 97455
Investment Banking - Local Government Investment Pool

Oregon State Treasury
350 Winter St., N.E. Suite 100
Salem, Or. 97301
Insurance Agent:
Wilson-Heirgood Assoc. Insurance
2930 Chad Drive
Eugene, Or. 97408

Legal Counsel:
Local Government Law Group
975 Oak St.
Eugene, Or. 97401

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors this day of , 2024

X

Board President

X

Secretary/ Treasurer



MEMO

Date: July 10, 2024

To: Board of Directors

From: Lon P. Dragt, Fire Chief

Subject: Resolution 2024-4, District Meeting Date, Time, and Location

At the first meeting in July the Board must establish the meeting date, time, and location
for its board meetings. If the board wishes to change the meeting date now is the time to
do that. | have provided a resolution that makes no changes from the previous year.

Suggested Motion:

| move to adopt resolution 2024-4, setting the date, time and location of the district board
meetings.



LOWELL RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2024-4

RESOLUTION ADOPTING MEETING DATE, TIME & LOCATION

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
desires and is required to hold public meetings;

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Lowell Rural Fire Protection District
desires to meet at times and on day’s that allow for a high level of participation from
the Directors;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors shall hereby hold its
regular Board of Directors meeting on the second Wednesday of each month to
begin at 5:00 p.m., at the Lowell Fire District Main Station located at 389 N. Pioneer
St., Lowell, Oregon 97452.

DATED this day of , 2024

X

President

ATTEST

X

Secretary/ Treasurer




MEMO

Date: July 10, 2024

To: Board of Directors
From: Lon P. Dragt, Fire Chief
Subject: Meeting Minutes Record

In order to remove and add signers to the Banner Bank account, there will need to be
minutes to reflect that.

Suggested Motion:

I move to make the only signers on all accounts at Banner to be Jason Prenevost,
Robert Burr, John Myers, Max Baker and Liz Annis and all others removed. (With name
we would also need to state their current position on the Board) Example Jason
Prenevost Board President, Robert Burr Secretary/Treasurer, Etc...



